Albany
Ashland
Baker City
Bandon
Bend

C. Beach
Coos Bay
Corvallis
The Dalles
Eugene
Gold Beach
Gov't Camp
Grants Pass
Hillsboro
Hood River
La Grande
Medford
Oregon City
Pendleton
PORTLAND
Roseburg
Salem
Tigard ND
Wilsonville
Bellingham
Tacoma
Seattle
Berkeley
Fresno

Las Vegas
Palo Alto
Sacramento
San Diego
Santa Cruz
Flint
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Source: 2017 Annual CCR, western U.S. - Lead is regulated at Water customer taps

90th %iles - Lead Levels (ppb). Non Detect denoted as .1 ppb
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Davis, Meg haan

Subject: RE: Sign up for communication

From: Dee White <deewhitel@mindspring.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Davis, Meghaan <Meghaan.Davis@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: [Approved Sender] RE: [Approved Sender] RE: Sign up for communication

Yes, thanks Meghaan, | still would like this spot on Sept. 12. Thank you!!

Dee

From: "Davis, Meghaan"

Sent: Aug 30, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Dee White

Subject: RE: [Approved Sender] RE: Sign up for communication

Good Morning Dee,

| am wondering if you want the spot on September 12? If you don’t then | need to release the spot and we can
try to get you signed up for October.

Could you let me know as soon as possible.
Thank you,

Meghaan Davis

OSS 1l | Office of the City Auditor
The City of Portland, Oregon

1221 SW 4" Avenue, Room 130
Portland, OR 97204-1987

T: (503) 823.0918

F: (503) 823.4571
Meghaan.davis@portlandoregon.gov

% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Davis, Meghaan [mailto:Meghaan.Davis@portlandoregon.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Dee White

Subject: RE: Sign up for communication

Good Morning Dee,

The last spot we currently have available right now is September 12, 2018 and mayor wheeler will be absent
from that meeting.



I will put you down as a place holder for that slot until | hear from you.
Have a lovely Day,

Meghaan Davis

OSS I | Office of the City Auditor
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

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Davis, Meghaan <Meghaan.Davis@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Sign up for communication

Hi Meghaan,
| would like to sign up for a communication slot.

Subject: Request of Dee White to address Council regarding an update on lead poisoning from our
drinking water and the stalling by Portland Water Bureau

Thank you,
Dee White
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Request of Dee White to address Council regarding update on lead poisoning
from drinking water and stalling by Portland Water Bureau (Communication)
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